

Golcar Lily Day Meeting
Tuesday 5th April 2016 at St. John's Church

Apologies : C. Gannon, Hilary Richards, Alan Kaye.

Present: Joan Morton, Marion Hall, Andrea France, Barbara Armitage, Lynne Knight, Sue Stainton, John Broadbent, Sara-Jane Postill, Mark Evans, Stewart Culpan, Ian Swallow, Kieran Davies, Anne Lord, Matt Ellis, S. Tatham, Sue, Howard Roche, Andrew Marchington.

Treasurer:
£7,577.85. Paid for Programmes - £1967 Cheque for Stalls £ 662.40.

Programmes will be out and about on Friday 8th April.

By and Buy – looking for money towards the Music.

Bottles for stalls needed please.

Legal: Sue – road closure – not got the paperwork yet.
Sue – Applied for temporary event for all venues.
Sue – Needs copy of Public Liability & Risk Assessments

Venues: Scape --- Scarecrows for Competition. On the lawn in front of the Church
Museum --- Will be open on GLD. Not as much as before, work still in progress.
Prov. --- Ticking over nicely – three music centres.

Howard: Van for musicians – looking into it.

Brewery: John & Sara-Jane – OK. 2 Morris Dancers – Slubbing Billy & Stockport Morris.
Will take the Belly-Dancers if no-one else can.
As usual tea at the Brewery after the clear up!

Golf Club: OK information on Town End

Parkwood: OK

Musicians: Look after them and ensure they stick to time.

Buses: Sue OK

Tractors: 3 Sheep, Big tractor to pull old engines, 4/5 tractors. Doing risk assessments, pulling all ideas together to make own risk assessment.

Disclaimer needed – Need Stewards please!!

Need an Auctioneer.

P.A. System we have 2. Mark & Howard will check over Sound System.

Legal System OK.

Mayor coming – briefly.

Stilt Walkers, Punch & Judy etc.,

Plenty happening at the Scout HQ.

Face painting course available – 16th May – Must then be used for GLD!!

Fancy Dress Parade: Leaflets will be given to each child in the schools.

Tractor Pull – potentially five.

Suggest – let the Guides practice the races beforehand, to decide what does/doesn't work.

Flat Cap – throw individually would be safer, have something to aim at? Chalk circle in the road?

Prizes for Fancy Dress – Judges will give presents. Anne looking for some unused presents at home.

Decorating the Village: Tree cosies, willies on railings, with pots of plants in them. Wellies can be handed In at the Drop By shop.

Volunteers: Andrew – Stars, how many? Order 500, any not used, Andrew will buy back.

Information Stall – Have questionnaire for feed back? Various ideas were discussed – who is interested, Will you volunteer next year?

Bottle Stall: Collecting 2pm Friday 13th need help at St. John's and we need people to help on the day please and also to move the Bottles to the stall. Need as much help as we can get.

Parade: 11.30 am Tractors in the parade? Just park up

Weavers Shed? Stuart has the phone number, Mark will give them a ring. Done. All OK

SWEAT will marshal and will again have flashing light.

Bunting: - Sue contacted the Winkles.

Collecting Tins: Mark has.

NOTE: Colne Valley Art Society Exhibition will be in the Garden Centre. (Mat will put it on the Web Site.)